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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 7:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: P0S000013069 Change of address request
Importance: High

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from onr staff. 'The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hitp:[ [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ indexc.aspxtemaii=corphelp@dos.state fl.us
----- Original Message----- :

From: info@sguardsecurity.com [mailto:info@sguardsecurity.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 4:57 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: PO9000013069 Change of address request

Importance: High

Good Day,
“If you conld please change the address of the principle address to 600 N.
Thacker. Avenne Suite D30
Kissimmece, Florida 34741

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at
1-888-742-3744.

Thanks,

Shirley Campbell



